AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.4-.

City of Garden Grove

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Allan Roeder From: Kathy Bailor, CMC
Dept: Interim City Manager Dept: City Clerk

Subject: RECONSIDERATION OF NOMINEE LIST  Date: February 10, 2015
FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD
IMPROVEMENT AND CONSERVATION
COMMISSION

At the January 27, 2015, City Council meeting, the 2015 Commissioners List was
provided to the City Council that included the list of nominee’s and the list of
applicants for the Neighborhood Improvement and Conservation Commission. Due
to a clerical omission, Council Member Bui’s nominee, George Edward Brietigam was
left off the nominee list and was replaced by Jim Benson. Council Member Bui
confirmed with the City Clerk’s Office that his intention was for George Edward
Brietigam to be on the nominee list and requested that the list be brought back for
City Council reconsideration.

The nominee list to be considered is as follows:

Blackmun, Maureen
Brietigam, George Edward
Constantino, Nicolas
McIntosh, Joshua
Muneton, Walter

Pham, Peterson

Ramirez, John

Approved for Agenda listing
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